Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 5:59 PM

To: ‘Wei Shong’; 'Ling Ling'

Cc: ‘caymen@tlmotor.com.sg’; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Check Liability - SIV4915A & SH933T on 15.12.2017 *** LKK REF -
CC4/11117024061/ka3

Attachments: SH 9233T.MP4

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: SJV 4915A
Our ref: CC4/11117024061/Wka3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SH 9233T AND SJV 4915A ON 15/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the accident.

Based on the accident scenario and CCTV footage after review, our principal are in view that our insured’s vehicle
was travelling within his lane when your client’s vehicle encroached into our insured’s lane while turning and
resulted in the collision.

In view of the above and with our principal’s instruction, we regret to inform you that we are unable to further look
into your claim.

As such, we will close file in our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2018 5:07 PM

To: 'Wei Shong'; 'Ling Ling'

Cc: caymen@tlmotor.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Check Liability - SIV4915A & SH933T on 15.12.2017 *** LKK REF - CC4/11117024061/ka3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi,

As requested.



